)

PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY
HISTORIC SITE SUMMARY SHEET

Survey #: P.G.#68-10-1 Building Date: 1889-00

Building name: Welsh house

Location: 4200 Farvragut Street, Hyattsville, MD
Private/Residence Occupied/Fair/Inaccessible

Description:

The Welsh hotise is a two-and-one-half-story frame house of
four asymmetrical gabled wings. A one-story cross-gabled porch
runs along the main south facade and wraps around to the west
wing. The house rests on a brick foundation. Its first story
has German siding: the second story had sguare-cut wooden shingle
siding, which was removed when asbestos shingle was applied in
the 1940's. The present owners are in the process of restoring
the siding. The four gables have half-timbered cantilevered
peaks with knee brackets, a course of vertical tongue-and-groove
siding, and a lower course of fishscale shingles. The interior,
which is arranged on the front and back parlor plan typical of
the period, exhibits distinctive features, such as the interior
vestibule, and retains most of its original detail, including
woodwork and mantels.

Significance:

The Welsh house is a fine example of a late Victorian house
with strong Queen Anne elements. It was built 1889-90 for Charles
H. Welsh, a banker who was instrumental in Hyattsville's develop-
ment. Welsh was one of the founders in 1887 of the Hyattsville
Building Association which financed much of Hyattsville's early
development. Although the house has deteriorated over the last
fifteen years, it has had little interior or exterior alteration.
Its present owners are currently undertaking careful restoration.
Its location on a corner lot within the National Register Historic
District in Hyattsville make it a prominent landmark: a Victorian
town dwelling with strong Queen Anne detail.

Acreage: 95 by 145 feet
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1 o Name (indicate preferred name) HOH
historic Welsh souse
and/or common
2. Location
street & number 4200 Farragut Street ___not for publication
city, town fdyattsville, ____vicinity of congressional district
v Maryland county Frince George's
- - =
3. Classification
Category Ownership Status Present Use
— district —_ public X occupied ____ agriculture —_ museum
_X building(s) & private —_ unoccupied — commercial — park
—_ structure — both —_ work in progress __ educational _X .private residence
—__ site Public Acquisition Accessible —_ entertainment — religious
_ - oObject —In process _ X yes: restricted —_government —_ scientific
— being considered —_ yes: unrestricted r industrial transportation
___not applicable __ po ____ military ___ other:

4- owner nf Pl'opel'ty (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

name osSpencer C.5. & anitsa . dines

street & number 4200 rarragut street telephone no.:( JUL 2/ 7=2092

city, town Hyattsville, Maryland state and zip code JU/sl

5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. &+ L1iicCe weolge's wunty wurthouse liber W& 2
street & number folio 018
city, town Jpper Marlboro state ilarylana

6. Representation in Existing uistorical surveys

title iyattsville nistoric Listrict, National Kegister of historic rlaces

date Jovember, 1980 _Xfederal ___state ___county ___local

apository for survey records “ + <+ wepaltilellT ol Tihe Lnteriol

city, town state




7. D’escrl'?ti'on survey No. fG:6§-(0-]

Condition Check one Check one
_irgmﬂ —__ruins _X_altered —_moved date of move
_* fair — unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

ine welsn fhouse is a late nineteentn century House witih strong
Jueen anne influeinice, seen especially in its elaborate gable ornamnen-
tation, asymmetrical massing and horizoatal division ol surface
treatiments, WLCTA Cae exceptlion of tihe auaiClion of asbestos siding,
probably in tde Ly4U's, walch The present owaers are in tae process
of removing, tie exterior of the house is almost unchanged since it
was built, Llhe incerior, wiich is arrangec on the front anc back
parlor plan typical of the perioc, exiibits some distinctive Leatures,
sdch as its interior vestiobule, and retains most of its original
detail, including woodwork and Iireplaces,

RARKARKRARRARRRRR

Lhe welsh nouse, Duilt in 1l86Y=-9U, is situated in ayattsvilie at
the northeast corner of Larragult Street and rlorty-second Avenue,
facing south,

Lt is a 2% story frame house of four asymmetrical gablea wings.

i one-story cross-gabled porch runs along tie facade and wraps around
to tihe west wing, Anotier one-story porch wita shed roof covers tihe
east side of the rear service wing.

Ihere is a two-story bay window on the west elevation and & one-
story bay window on the east elevation, [he house rests on a brick J
founcation and has & partial basement, Lhe first .story is covered '
with german siding. Lhe second Story was originally coverec wita
square-cut wood shingles wiich were removed when asbestos siding was
applied in about the ly4JU's, 1ihe present owners have removed tne
asbestos from the first story aad plan to restore tihe wood shingles
to the second story in L7064, ihe rear service wing bousing the kKitcaen
and a maid!s room dbove has german siding on the Iirst and second
stories,

ihe four gables have half-timbered cantilevered peaks with knee
brackets, a course of vertical Congue-and=-sroove siding, and &
lower course of Iish-scale shinglés, Ilared at tioe bottom., =ach
gable has a central one-light window(lhe norti gable nas Two windows.)
with jigsew trim,

Lhe roof, originally covereu with wood shingles, is now covereda
with asphalt shingles. Lhe porches are covered with standing seam
metal; the bay window on the east side Das & copper roof anc the west
gice bay window has a terne metal roof.

The windows are one-over-one double-hung sash, The Two Iirst-
story windows on the facaede and the north-facing window opening onto
the side porch are floor-to-ceiling, A nine-foot Queen Anne style
stained glass window illuminates the lLanding of the main staircase
on the west side.

(eee Continuation oheet Ai.)




8. Significance

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below
— prehistoric ____ archeology-prehistoric ____ community planning ___ landscape architecture____ religion
= 1400-1499 — archeology-historic — conservation — law ___science

- 15001599 _x_qnamwt — economics — literature — sculpture
—_1600-1699 _ " architecture __ education _._lnllllry _..__w
—1700-1799 ____ar — engineering — music humanitarian
X _1800-1899 ___ commerce ____exploration/settiement ___ philosophy — theater
— 1900~ . communications —_industry — politics/government ____ r

____invention & _ other (specify)
Specificdates | ... Builder/Architect
check: Applicable Criteria: _A _B _C _D
and/or

Applicable Exception: _ A B c D E -F G

Level of Significance: _ national _ state __ local

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and
support. _
lne Welsh nouse ies a zood example of & late Vicrorian nouse with

strons yueen aAnne elements., ICs style and proportions ere Cypical oIl
Che period for the position and circumstances of its original owner,
.Charles i, Welsh., [hough allowed To deteriorate over the past fiiteen
years, it nas bad little interior or exterior alteration, The Welsh
bouse is promimently sited on a corner lot im Tthe richest section of
ayattsville's hational negister sfistoric wistrict and is closely
4ssocClated witn local fistory in its cofinection with the welsh family,
-Lllarles senry welsh in particular, who played an ilaportant role in

_ Aayattsville's development as a late nineteenth century commuTer Cowid.

WRRRARARNAEBRHREANRS

lhe welsh house was built in 1889-90 on two lots bought soon
after Louis U, Wine and ueoria J, Johnson subdividea the land for-
merly Known as oryan's rarn, :

vaarles Welsh, a descendent of the prominent Maryland welsh
and dammond families,*Mived in the house with his wife and two
chilaren. de was an influential citizen and banker who was instrid-
mental in nyattsville's development as & town in the late nineteentn
century., ne was one of & group of founders, in 1887, of the Hyattsville
suilding association, now Maryland rederal Savings and Loan a#ssociation,
which financed much of Hdyattsville's early development and still
maintains 1ts main office in Hyattsville. among the buildings financed
was toe City's Ifirst town hall and fire department in 1910. wiagonally
across from the welsh property stands the first house financed by the
ayettsville Building Association in 1887 whicn is depicted in a mural
in the association's dyattsville office.

\see Lontinuation saeet o,

*In 1890, Charles Welsh bought a third agjacent lot Ifrowm Johnson and
Wine; Ne built a second house there in 1903-4, reputedly for ais
daughter, Interestingly, this 1903 house, though built 14 years lacer,
As ol less modern design than the wWelsh house,
—

KO8 BEJEL8T. grandiatner, Col, Jonn welsn ll oLk arnold usray on tie
SOUth niver, was & merchant and large landowner whose Oolulngs inciuced
sfowden and welsh and welsh's Liscovery in rrince ueorge's wounty,.




9. Major Bibliographical References

Survey No. PG * 6 §-/0-{

(see Continuation Sheet G, )

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of nominated property =0 140 Taac
Quadrangle name
SE. $ do NOT complete UTM references

o) T [ VT IR (N 18 T [ el e

Quadrangle scale

Laa bl kel

Zone Easting Northing Zone Eastlrlsg Northing

ela el aad 1 Rl My % o [%d Elocbsteasi=l pimptiay
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Verbal boundary description and justification

lhe welsh house occupies lots 1 and 2, square &, of Jolnson &

2 plal® | = ~ = erd % %
winet's 249 jJddition to Hyattsville.

List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state code county code
state code county code
11. Form Prepared By

namefitle ,nita aines

organization date Sebruary 5, 1984

street & number 4200 farragut St,

telephone (U1 277-2532

cityortown oyacttsville

state Md. 20781

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to

was officially created by
be found in the Annotated

Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of

individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical Trust

Shaw House
21 State Circle

Annapolis, Maryland 21401

(301) 269-2438

PS-2746
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7. wsscription - (oatinuation Sheet A

o {he house has a central brick cniumey., a second ciaiuney Laside the
north wall of Tthe kitchen wing was removed early in tie nouse's bistory.
fhe main entrance to the hpuse is on tie south side, originally
througnh double doors surmounted Dy a one-light trensom, 1he wouble doors
were replaced with a panelled single,door byca Iormer owner, &and wood trim
added to narrow the opening. The preseat owners plan to remove the added

trim &nac install salvaged double doors., & bell-pull to the right of thoe
door has been restored by the owners, Ihe tile-floored interior vestibule
retains its double doors, also surmounted by a transoum.

The dog-leg main staircsse, which leads ofI to the west irom the
front nall, has & mahogany bannister witii turned newell post, and turned
balustres. & back stalrcese with winders occupies the eastC sidsuof tiie
back hall,

ihe front parlor is entersd torough & pair of panelled pocket doors
from the east side of the front hall; Cwo eight-foot panelled doors at
the rear of thne hall lead Co the dining room and the back parlor, Lwo
more palrs of panelled pocket doors lead from the froik parlor To the
back parlor and from the back parlor to the diaing roowm beside it,

fhe front parlor has the original cerved wood mantel with cast-
iron Iireback, and the back parlor retains its marbelized slate Iireplace.

fhe back hall is entered by an eight-foo€ panelled door from the
back parlor. [he kitchen is reached througih the back hall., The kitchen
originally was connected through & pantry to the dining room, [his
pantry was converted to a bathroom some time bpeforecly4by-and the connec-
ting doorways rmmoVed in favor of a doorway into the back nall,

iost of the woodwork Chroughout the house is original; some woodwork
las been milled Tto match by the present owners, luch of the original

plaster remzians in the Iront pgortion. IThe plaster in the service wing
was extensively damaged by plumbing leaks and structural defects and nhas
been replaced with drywall,

A& metal-lined wooden cistern remains in a thkird story room directly

above its disused drain in the basement, provably originelly serving

the first-floor pantry and a second-story bathroom, original to the house,
both of which lie in a direct line between the cistern and drain. Lhere
is a well outside the kitchen on the north side,

A speaking tube leading from the Kitchen to the upstairs back hall
remains within the walls, though the external hardware is missing,

#An outbullding on tiie property has been torn down.
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8. Significance - Continuation Sheet b

C LUharles wWelshh served as Creasurer and on the board of directors
of the iyattsville suilaing Association until his death, as well as
serving &as vVice President and board member of the later-establisnea
First dational bHank of hyattsville, GHDe served as & Town commissioner
poth before and after ayattsville's incorporation, and is credited
with bringing the first water and sewer system to the Jity.

Lhomas n, Welsh, his son, continued the family's preeminence,
eventually becoming preslident of the nyattsville osuilding association,
and serving as councilman and then as mayor.*® Charles welsh's
grandson, I. hammond Welsh, Jr,, also became & president of daryland
Federal Savings and Loan Association.

Charles Welsh lived in the house until his death in 1934, when
he willed his property Jjointly to Thomas uaauuond welsh and to his
daughter, Margaret Welsh Herring, In iay of 1935, largaret derring
deeded her half-interest in the house to lhomas nammond welsh,®%**
who sold the house in 1940,

**In 1912, lhomas h. welsh bought rox's varn, next to the Welsh house,
from Gertrude rfox.
£
*HXAT the same time, lhomas H. welsh deeded to sargaret nerring ais
half-interest in the house built on the third lot, 1lhis house
she sold in 1946,
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Relerences - wontinuation osheet o
Land secords for rrince George's Lounty, Liber Jws L, rolio 24/.

(Josepa o, bryan Co wine « Johnson, lodZ)
Lbid, ,Lider Jws 3, Folio 20, (Johson and wWine o raul vaniels, lot4)
ibid, Liber Jws 13, rolio 762, (Faul uanieLQ to Lharles welsh, lody)
Ibic,, Liber JWs 3, Folio 227, (Wine & Johnson to Charles welsha, Ld90)
Lbi Liber 422, tolio 442, (Margaret W. derring to lhomas n., welsa,
"'T%gs)
thdagyibar 422, Folio 443, (Lhomas n, welsh to Margaret W, iderring,

1bid,, Liber 804, rolio 363, (lhomas &, welsh to neoecca lhompson,
1540)

Will of Charles n, Welsh, Kegister of Wills for rrince George's
County, docket no,J430,

lax Assessment xecords Ior rrince George's Lounty, L8886, mdal 12,210,
Pe- ‘s

Lbid., 1889, Mdix 12,217, p.44.
Ibid., 1890, MdHs 12,218, p.44.
ibid., 18YL, Maak 12,219, p.46.
Ibid,, 1902, MdHx 12,239, p.138,
Ibid., 1904, MddR 12,243, p.152.

“"Charles &, welsh, beloved iyattsville Citizen, uies after sneumonia

Attack," ayattsville independent, uecember 21, 1934, p.l.

AdvVertisement Ior Hdyattsville osuilading association, nyattsville
indepsndent, uecember 7, 1934,

welsn, Luther, helan-nﬁgtt and &9‘ nared, Lamberteiioon rrinting Co.,
Indepsndence, o, 1 s PPs43=79,

Flat book, Glenwood Cemetmry, washingtan, u.G., section G, Lot 79,

lnterview, Hdervey sachen, 11/20/83.

Interview, I. Hammond Welsha, Jr., 11/19/83.

Interview, francis a. Geary, 1/24/64.

Lantern Slide photograph, c. 1lY20, from collection of francis A, weary,.




-

P&:63-10-

9. neferences (Continued)

dopkins Atlas of Frince ueorge's County, 1878, p.4o,

Flat, "J, Bryan's rFarm," surveyed by George W. Jackson, 1873,
Liber JWB 1, rolio 246, Land hecords of rrince ueorge's County,

g¢lat, "wine and Johnsoa's Second Addition To syattsville," enrolled
January &4, 1684, Liber Jws 2, rolio 618, Land secords of rrince
George's County,

Acuuckian, L., lomination rorm for tae Natioanl megister ol historic

rlaces, wational rakks oservice, ayattsville aistoric uistrict, LlydU.
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P.G. #68-10-1
Welsh house
Prince George's County, MD
Susan G. Pearl
October 1984
South elevation
Neg: Md. Hist. Trust, Annapolis, MD






P.G. #68-10-1
Welsh house
Prince George's County, MD
Susan G. Pearl
October 1984
West elevation
Neg: Md. Hist. Trust, Annapolis, MD






P.G. #68-10-1
Welsh house
Prince George's County, MD
Susan G. Pearl
October 1984
South gable end
Neg: Md. Hist. Trust, Annapolis, MD







P.G. #68-10-1
Welsh house
Prince George's County, MD
Susan G. Pearl
October 1984
Door, south elevation
Neg: Md. Hist. Trust, Annapolis, MD







P.G. #68-10-1
Welsh house
Prince George's County, MD
Susan G. Pearl
October 1984
Mantel, front (southeast) parlor
Neg: Md. Hist. Trust, Annapolis, MD







P.G. #68-10-1
Welsh house
Prince George's County, MD
Susan G. Pearl
October 1984
Molding in center hall
Neg: Md. Hist. Trust, Annapolis, MD




